# **District Planning Council**

Friday, January 30, 2015 - 2:00-3:30 Bradshaw Bldg., HOF, Riverside City College MINUTES

Committee Webpage: http://www.rccd.edu/administration/educationalservices/ieffectiveness/Pages/StrategicPlanning.aspx

**Chair:** Chancellor Michael Burke- not present (Dr. Reiner acted as Chair pro-tem)

**Present:** Ruth Adams; Tom Allen; Ree Amezquita; Martha Arellano; Melissa Bader; Aaron Brown; Peggy Campo; Amy Cardullo; Chris Carlson; Diane Dieckmeyer; Travis Gibbs; Rick Herman; Wolde-Ab Isaac; Ruth Leal; Sandra Mayo; Paul Parnell; Michael Reiner; Leslie Salas; Sylvia Thomas; John Tillquist, David Torres

Absent: Michael Burke; Ed Bush; April Galvan; Irv Hendrick; Richard Keeler; Susan Mills; Eric

Muehlebach; Lee Nelson; Steinback, Robin

Guest: LaTonya Parker; Sal Soto

#### • Committee Business

Minutes - Approval of minutes for December 12, 2014/As Amended/MSC/Dieckmeyer/Tillquist (1 abstention) Revision made to Dr. Parnell's Norco College Report under item #6.

- Chancellor's Report Re-visioning/Re-design of DSPC M. Burke not present
- Tom Allen commented that RCC is in the process of refreshing their strategic plan and one of the essential components is to convey how the college plan is integrated with the District plan. Dr. Reiner reiterated that Dr. Burke's vision is to work with this committee on re-designing the District's Strategic Plan to ensure that the District will be in sync with the college plans.
- Dr. Mayo MVC is in the process of working on their integrated strategic plan through 2018.
- Dr. Parnell Norco has revised their strategic plan to take them through 2018.
- The suggestion was made that the District should align their plan with the college plans which Dr. Burke will address at the next meeting.

#### • Information Items

- a. Inclusive Community, RCCD C. Carlson for Dr. Burke This Inclusive Community program, which the City of Riverside has embarked upon, is being brought forward to DSPC to see if the colleges and District would like to adopt something similar for our organization here at RCCD to show we also adhere to these principles of inclusiveness.
- Norco felt that to accept these principles would just reinforce what they already have in place.
- Chris suggested that the college's Presidents send her what they already have in place and she will put it all together to bring back to this committee so DSPC can review it from the District's standpoint and see if we have a plan that already addresses these principles.
- b. DBAC Meeting Minutes for 10/24/14 & 11/26/14 A. Brown emailed to all committee members.
  - c. FY 2015-16 Governor's State Budget Proposal A. Brown On January 9<sup>th</sup> the Governor rolled out his 2015-2016 budget proposal. The minimum guarantee for 2015-16 has been set at \$65.7

billion, \$5 million more than 2014-15. Unrestricted revenues/these numbers are not final:

- Budget includes 2% growth \$107 million. If the new growth formula is put into place, this means another \$1 million in revenue for us. COLA is at 1.58% a little over \$2 million for us.
- Proposal to increase basic allocation of apportionment \$3 million for us. Also, there is a one-time unrestricted revenue item of \$351 million \$8 million for us. Have to be careful how we use these one-time funds.

#### **Restricted Revenues:**

- \$200 million for Student Equity and Student Success, if it holds. Concerned about the match component. Prop 98 Energy Efficient Funds \$750,000 District-wide. CTE \$48 million distributed through a competitive grant process. \$29 million for apprenticeship. They are bumping up the enhanced non-credit rate to equal the credit rate and there is \$49 million to achieve that objective but we are not a part of that.
- Things to watch out for: (1) Prop 30 will begin to phase out in 2016 (2) PERS and STRS increases
- It was stated that we have the potential to change some policies to go after a little more Basic Skills money, and also have the possibility of this enhanced non-credit where this could easily be implemented.
  - d. District Responses to Recommendations for Follow-Up Reports D. Dieckmeyer Her question was who will be doing Recommendation #1 which is addressed in the District Technology Plan Update in Agenda item #6c.

## 4. Action Items:

- a. Accreditation Recommendation OPEB Liability Funding Plan A. Brown The Response to the Accrediting Commission's Recommendations were distributed among the committee members as discussed in DBAC. There was strong support for the Irrevocable Trust vs. restricted funds.
- VP's of Business Services discussed this at DBAC and should have taken it back to their colleges Shared Governance groups for discussion.
- Suggestion to submit to District Senate at the end of March for final submission to Board by June.

**Motion** – to accept the draft response with the understanding that the college's strategic planning processes will be met through Shared Governance and DBAC will report back to this committee. **MSC/Bader/Mayo/Unanimous** 

b. ICR Revenue Sharing Formula – A. Brown

## **Challenge:**

Grant preparation, submittal and post award support may require resources not allowable as direct cost of the grant. At times, it may not be possible to secure unrestricted resources from the general fund to provide the necessary budget for pre and post award support. Therefore, in order enhance competitive grant applications and appropriately support grants post award an alternative revenue source is required.

## **Recommendation:**

To allocate indirect cost recovery revenue to the grantee (e.g. RCC, NC, MVC, DSS) and District Office, the

allocation methodology will provide the District Office with ICR revenue of 17% of the of the grant indirect cost rate that is equal to or less than 8%. The remaining ICR revenue will accrue to the grantee. ICR revenue shall be placed into a holding account (at the entity level) when earned (at grant close-out). **Discussion followed/Comments:** 

• A verbal proposal was made by one of the colleges to the Chancellor to provide specific funding tied to the indirect cost rate to be able to utilize those funds to hire a consultant to write grants. An expenditure

has not been specifically identified in association with this revenue.

- Aaron doesn't agree to applying a base expenditure percentage to an indirect rate, but would rather apply the base expenditure percentage against the whole amount, not a percentage.
- Have deviated from the original proposal to the Chancellor.
- Needs to go through the college's shared governance process before going to DBAC.

1<sup>st</sup> Motion – to go back to through the college's Shared Governance process for recommendation Gibbs/Mayo (Motion withdrawn)

**2<sup>nd</sup> Motion** – to withdraw 1<sup>st</sup> motion and accept 2<sup>nd</sup> motion to send recommendation back to DBAC and have them go through the participated shared governance process before it comes back to this body/**Gibbs/Adams/Unanimous** 

## 5. SubCommittee/Task Force Reports

- District Budget Advisory Council A. Brown No report (see above)
- District Enrollment Management Committee M. Reiner This committee is meeting on Wednesday, February 4<sup>th</sup> and the goal of that meeting is to decide upon the apportionment of FTEs for 2015-2016. Dr. Reiner will continue with the traditional approach and he has charged the committee to meet monthly until the end of the semester to look at and consider alternative models for dealing with FTEs and funding.
- c. Information Technology Strategy Council District Technology Plan Update R. Herman Rick gave an update on the District Technology Plan Recommendation Response which includes the following:
- Description summary; the commitment that was made to the Board of Trustees on how they are going to approach this; four items that the IT Strategic Council used in putting this together (1) to support the District Strategic Plan (2) to integrate with the three college Technology Plans (3) to incorporate the recommendations from the IT 2010 audit to address accreditation standards in I.B.6 and III.C.2 (4) and respond to the specific accreditation recommendations from the spring 2014 visit.
- Will be including a Disaster Recovery Plan as well as a Technology Refresh Plan.
- Has been vetted through the college's Advisory Groups.

#### **Comments:**

- Rick will send the recommendation response to Sylvia Thomas for review before emailing it to all the committee members.
- It was suggested that the description summary, analysis, etc. doesn't have to be pages long. It is a response, so we need to keep it simple.

## 6. Presidents and Vice Chancellor Reports

- a. Moreno Valley College S. Mayo Working on the integrated master planning process and making sure they have measurable and obtainable objectives. Excited about where the college is going in the strategic planning process. In the near future, they hope to bring the Comprehensive Master Plan forward to this body and then move forward to the Board.
  - b. Norco College P. Parnell (1) Today 20 of their Associated Students met and were planning for the next semester; (2) 50 Foster Youth are meeting today with their representatives getting ready to transition to Norco College; and (3) Two of Dr. Parnell's colleagues joined him at the Bellweather Award and they were the winners of that Award! This program has high impact to a large number of students. Another college could easily replicate it, take the plan and work with their other institutions. In the Summer Advantage Program, they have saved students over \$90,000 in tuition fees. They have worked hard in

English and math and have had good success rates. Students are completing their English at 40% in one year and have the math number has doubled.

- c. Riverside City College W. Isaac In the process of completing the refresh of their strategic plan. Working to have internal alignment at RCC and have revamped the comprehensive program review process to make it more of a planning document rather than a reporting document. <u>Every</u> unit of the college will produce a five-year plan, including all levels, so that there is complete alignment of planning throughout the whole process. Assessments are complete and they have gone through the SWOT
- Analysis and during flex day, February 6<sup>th</sup>, they are going to go through a mechanism process for setting concrete, measurable, achievable standards for each of their nine metrics. They have analyzed all their data over the past five years and have mapped out a student success pathway and they have sold this idea to all their school districts. They have been approached by the UC President who would like to have a forum to invite 15 community colleges to Riverside to discuss building a strong partnership between the community colleges and the UC system. RCC will be hosting the forum sometime in March or April.
- d. Educational Services M. Reiner Dr. Reiner's goal is to visit every college, every educational center, to get to know individuals as best as he can and learn their interests and needs. Another goal is to see the whole of all the parts of the colleges feeding together as one organism. The Chancellor has charged Dr. Reiner to work with management and speak to the college presidents and to other individuals as well, to find out ideas for different ways to deal with our budgeting process as it relates to FTEs and other complex issues.
- e. Business and Financial Services A. Brown No report.
- f. Diversity and Human Resources S. Thomas No report.
  - g. Facilities Planning C. Carlson No report. Tom mentioned that they did get a total cost of ownership plan together and the template is now available.

Meeting Adjourned at 3:40 pm/Allen/Bader - Next meeting:

February 20, 2015 2:00 – 3:30 pm Bradshaw Bldg., Heritage Room, RCC